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From: Carrie Martin

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Stan Primozich; Rick Olson

Cc: Tim Svenson; Laura Tschabold; Ken Huffer; Christian Boenisch; Carolina Rook; Keri
Hinton

Subject: Agenda Item for 11/20/18 Combined Session

Dear Commissioners,
The following request will be included for consideration in your Tuesday, November 20" agenda packets.
Thank you,

Carrie Martin

Dear Commissioners:

On behalf of the Sheriff’s Office, | would like to request approval to submit a grant application to the Firehouse Subs
Public Safety Foundation, which is due on Thursday, November 29, 2018. The application requests $24,500 to replace
expiring bulletproof vests for patrol and corrections deputies.

Bulletproof vests are warrantied for five years, and each vest set costs $875. The proposed application will provide 28
vests, for a total of $24,500. There is no match requirement for this grant program.

In 2015, the SO was awarded a grant through the Bureau of Justice Assistance (BIA) for the replacement of 12
bulletproof vests. Unfortunately, BJA funds are available only to counties with populatlons of less than 100,000 and
Yambhill County is no longer eligible to apply.

With this in mind, we are asking for your approval to submit this application for funding. Please let us know if you have
questions.

Thank you for your time and consideration of this request.
Sincerely,
Carrie

Carrie Martin

Grants and Special Projects Manager
Yamhill County

(w) 503.474.4921 (m) 971.241.1007
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